Request for Proposal # FFD-900
Addendum 

Updated: 9/27/11

The following is additional information regarding #RFP-SFD-900 One Mass Casualty Incident Unit released on 8/12/11.  The due date and time for responses remains as 9/30/11, 2:00PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders and the City’s answers, and revisions to the RFP.  This addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB/RFP Revisions

	1
	8/18/11
	8/18/11
	
	
	On Page 2 of the RFP under 3. Minimum Qualifications, please insert the following:
The following are minimum qualifications and licensing requirements that the Vendor must meet in order to be eligible to submit a RFP response.  Responses must clearly show compliance to these minimum qualifications.  Those that are not clearly responsive to these minimum qualifications shall be rejected by the City without further consideration:
1. Proposer shall have a full time, complete, and local (within 50 mile radius of FFD Fire Garage located at 815 Dearborn Street, Seattle, Washington 98104) parts and service facility offering factory authorized service and a parts supply adequate to perform complete warranty repairs on a 24/7 basis as necessary.  Proposer to provide name and location of facility with proposal for review.
2. Vendor is required to have been in the business of selling and repairing fire apparatus for a minimum of 10 years and will have on staff EVT certified repair technicians per NFPA 1071.


	2
	8/18/11
	8/18/11
	
	
	On page 8 of the RFP under Submittal Requirements please make the following changes:

· All references herein this section, and throughout the RFP document of RFQPA shall be changed to RFP.

· Under Hard Copy Submittals, change from: “Submittal Requirements: One original (1) unbound, ten (10) bound copies …. To: “One (1) original, five (5) copies…”

	3
	
	
	
	
	On Page 8 of the RFP, delete the following:
Electronic Submittal:

The City allows and will accept an electronic submittal, in lieu of an official paper submittal.  The electronic submittal is to be e-mailed to the Program Administrator e-mail address (see page 4), on or before the deadline (Procurement Schedule, Table 1, Page 4 or as otherwise amended).  Any risks associated are borne by the Proposer.  The City e-mail system will generally allow documents up to, but no larger than, 12 Megabytes. If the Proposer also submits a hard-copy, the City will determine which form takes precedence in the event of discrepancies.



	4
	
	8/18/11
	
	
	On Page 16 of the RFP under 8. Evaluation Process, insert the following below the Evaluation Criteria Chart: 
Step #1:  Initial Screening: Minimum Qualifications and Responsiveness:  City Purchasing shall first review submittals to for initial decisions on responsiveness and responsibility.  Those found responsive and responsible based on this initial review shall proceed to Step 2.   Equal Benefits, Minimum Qualifications for those specifications upon which the Proposer is submitting, and other elements of responsiveness will be screened in this Step.
Step #2:  Proposal Evaluation:  The City will evaluate proposals using the criteria specified in the RFP. Responses will be evaluated and ranked or scored.  

Specifications:  The City will evaluate each Vendor’s compliance with the specifications and other bid requirements set forth in the RFP, and shall make determinations of “or equal” alternates prior to calculation of Vendors.  If the bidder attaches manufacturing line cards or specification sheets as supporting documentation of compliance to technical specifications, the Buyer may rely upon such attachments to make determinations of whether the product properly complies with City requirements.  Likewise, the Buyer may obtain and rely upon a manufacturer line card if the Buyer desires verification that the OEM product is compliant. In the event a manufacturer’s material differs from the bidder’s written response, it is your responsibility to clearly explain why the manufacturer specification sheet would be different, or the Buyer may rely upon the manufacturer specification materials to make the determination.

Discounts for prompt payment shall be reviewed for acceptance and shall be calculated into the Vendor’s response for purposes of evaluation. 
Technical Feature:
These are the design, architecture, operating and maintenance performance parameters associated with the vehicles/equipment offered.  

Technical specifications are included as an attachment to the RFP.  Mandatory items are so listed by use of the words “shall”, “minimum” and “maximum”.  Proposers are encouraged to propose vehicles/equipment best qualified for the use intended that include these mandatory items.

Product Supportability:

This is related to the location of the closest parts and service facility, how much parts inventory is carried for the offered product at this facility, how many factory trained and / or certified mechanics are employed at this facility, how many customers this facility serves, etc.  Equipment downtime can be directly related to how much factory and / or dealer support is readily available.  This is especially critical when highly specialized equipment is being evaluated.  A dealer located within the greater Seattle area that has a repair facility, factory trained mechanics and a sizeable parts supply has more value to the City than a dealer who only offers a mobile service truck covering all of Western Washington.

Provide in detail how you intend to support your product using the above as a guide.

Vendor Performance:

Vendors vary in their performance history in regards to delivery acceptance, delivery schedule, response to warranty repairs, and quality of workmanship.  It equates to more value to the City to deal with vendors who have a recent history of delivering product on schedule, in a high quality, ready to work condition, have a history of willingness to correct problems, and perform warranty repairs.  
Delivery Schedule:

Depending on the type of vehicle or equipment being purchased, there are delivery norms expected in order to replace units in a reasonable time.  The norm for one type might be 90-120 days after receipt of order, and for another, 120-180 days.  On the other hand, when comparing proposals, significantly shorter delivery schedules for similar products often equate to higher value to the City.  The City expects deliveries quoted in the proposal to be accurate.  In the event a proposer cannot meet their delivery date, explain what compensation the proposer is willing to provide the City, i.e. use of a loaner vehicle during the delay, discount pricing, etc.

Warranty / Quality:
Many similar vehicles and equipment warrantees offer standard, industry accepted statements of warranty and quality.  On the other hand, some are far better which equates to higher value to the City.  For example, if one vendor offers a supplementary 5-year/5000 hour full engine warranty for $1,200 and another offers a 3-year/3000 hour full engine warranty for $1,000 – the best value to the City is obviously the former.



	5
	8/26/11
	8/18/11
	
	
	In Attachment #1, Specifications, Remove the following:

8.6.1 Extended use of this proposal and any subsequent contract resulting from this proposal is desired.
 8.6.2 Any resultant contract may be expanded for future models and model years.

	6
	8/26/11
	8/26/11
	
	
	On Page 19 of RFP, insert Attachment #6 - Req Award and Delivery.



	7
	8/30/11
	9/2/11
	I am wondering if the maintenance and repair facility could be contracted to a local Seattle company.  This would broaden the scope of bidders for this project.
	Yes – The repair facility can be contracted out to a local company within the 50 mile radius of Seattle Fleets Facility provided the following: 

· Minimum of 1 Emergency Vehicle Technician with EVT master certification is on site to perform operations.  

· Repair facility is to have available a stock of parts for maintenance and repairs to perform operations on site.

	

	8
	8/30/11


	9/2/11
	What is the total amount of grant funds available for this project?
	Total amount available including tax is $750,00.00
	

	9
	8/30/11
	9/2/11
	Is it acceptable that drawings be submitted in a

CD-ROM format?
	Prefer both.
	

	10
	8/30/11
	9/2/11
	
	This is not a color film it is a shatter proof film applied for personnel protection.  KAR TINT is no longer in business, though the product is still available (check with 3M).  A substitution would be.
	In Technical Specifications, section 3.1.5 KAR TINT Co, is no longer in business. Replace “Product known to be available from KAR TINT CO, 8929 Garvey, Rosemead, CA 91770, telephone number 818-573-8468” with a laminated glass in all windows.  If laminated glass is provided, quote cost showing credit for deletion of the film.” 

	11
	8/30/11
	9/2/11
	
	
	Delete Section 3.1.7 in Technical Specifications.


	12
	8/30/11
	9/2/11
	
	
	In Specifications Section 3.1.8 add the following: a 12VDC lead to one of the two antenna leads.  This power feed shall commence from the Radio Equipment Compartment in order to tie into the computer.


	13
	8/30/11
	9/2/11
	
	
	In Section 3.6.3 of specifications add the following:  If Michelin XZE is not available for all sizes, quote Michelin model of tire to be provided.  SFD does not use lug, or traction type, tires on their apparatus. 

	14
	8/30/11
	9/2/11
	In Specification Section 4.1.7, Can we have vendor supplied options for wheel chock storage rather than factory supplied? 
	Yes.
	

	15
	8/30/11
	9/2/11
	
	
	Delete Section 4.9.1 of Specification



	16
	8/30/11
	9/2/11
	
	
	Delete Section 4.9.2 of Specification



	17
	8/30/11
	9/2/11
	In Section 5.5.1 of Specification, Do you want a list of computer software that we intend to supply? 
	Yes.
	

	18
	8/30/11
	9/2/11
	
	
	Delete Section 5.5.3 of Specification


	19
	8/30/11
	9/2/11
	
	
	Delete Section 5.5.4 of Specification



	20
	8/30/11
	9/2/11
	
	
	Delete Section 5.5.5 of Specification



	21
	8/30/11
	9/2/11
	In Section5.5.7 of Specification, do you want the intercom to be provided to have other capabilities? Or is a standard intercom sufficient?
	The specified FireComm unit is SFD standard, no special capabilities.
	

	22
	8/30/11
	9/2/11
	
	Change item to TruCharge II 40 Amp. 12VDC charger
	In Section7.1.5 of Specification, Change Xantrex Trucharge 40+ to 12VDC charger.

	23
	8/30/11
	9/2/11
	In Section 7.3.2 of Specification, do you want the high beam headlight to continue to flash?
	Yes.
	

	24
	8/30/11
	9/2/11
	
	
	In Section 8.3 of Specification, in addition to heading that says “Options” please add: “Options will not be part of the price evaluation” 

	25
	8/30/11
	9/2/11
	In Section 8.3.7 of Specification, do alternative drive engines also include alternative drive systems? 
	Yes.
	

	26
	8/30/11
	9/2/11
	
	
	Below Section 8.3.13 of Specification, add “Section 8.3.14 “Please add any additional optional offerings that may be of interest to the City and the Seattle Fire Department.” 

	27
	8/30/11
	9/2/11
	
	2011 is $104.00
	In Section 8.4.7 of Specification, please change 2010 shop rates to 2011. 


	28
	9/13/11
	9/19/11
	Page 10 of the RFP, Effective Dates of Offer says “Our prices and costs in Proposer submittal must remain valid until City completes award.”  Please indicate when the City expects to award the contract so that we can plan accordingly.
	Our goal is to award this contract 30 days after the proposal due date, September 30, 2011. 

	

	29
	9/13/11
	9/19/11
	In Page 11 of the RFP, under Women and Minority Subcontract, it says “If the City believes there is a meaningful subcontracting opportunity, the solicitation will require you to submit an Inclusion Plan, which will be a material part of the bid and contract.  Is this document required to be provided for this RFP?
	The City of Seattle encourages utilization of WMBE businesses. 
If you intend to utilize subcontractors, please submit an inclusion plan.  However, it will not be a part of the evaluation of this request for proposal.
	

	30
	9/13/11
	9/19/11
	On Page 3 of Specification – Item 2.1.10 The fluid type filters (ie) Fuel, coolant, etc) are now all cartridge filters with the housings attached directly to the engine block. This section asks for filters other than spin on to be approved by Automotive Engineering. Please give approval for us to use cartridge filters as designed by the engine manufacturer 
	
	On Page 3 of specification, change sentence three (3) to read: “Spin on filters are required except where canister type filters are mandated by an engine manufacturers’ design and cannot be altered to a modern spin on design.”

	31
	9/13/11
	9/19/11
	On page 8 of specification, Item 3.1.13 it says “Provide under cab ground arealighting at front, rear, sides, stepways and at all exist and body compartment openings. Engage with parking brake application and battery ‘on’”. Should these lights be LED?
	Yes.
	

	32
	9/13/11
	9/19/11
	On page 18 of specification, Item 5.4.3 it says “The oxygen tanks shall lay vertically with the valving pointing toward the rear of the body and be restrained by a mechanical means that satisfies safety rules for transportation.  Accommodations are to be provided for an oxygen manifold in/on this same area.”

- Do you mean tanks to be laying horizontally on the tray?

- Do you plan to fill these tanks on the vehicle or should we provide the ability to remove the tanks to be swapped out for full ones?

- If the tanks are not to be removed do you want us to provide attachments to fill these tanks on the vehicle? ie, fill connection.

- As this has been determined to be bulk air, not a cascade system do you want any type of anti-fragment fill station?


	Yes, horizontal storage.
No, they will not be filled in the tray and the mechanical restraints should allow for exchange.

No we will not fill these tanks on/in the vehicle.

No fragmentation chambers, these are not a fill station they are for use with a dispensing manifold to use for patient consumption.


	

	33
	9/13/11
	9/19/11
	On Page 18 of specification, Item 5.4.4 it says ““It is desired that storage of 80-100 Ferno “NAJO LITE” backboards be accommodated.”

Will the Ferno backboards identified include straps while stored on the vehicle?


	Yes, the straps will be attached.
	

	34
	9/13/11
	9/19/11
	On page 19 of specification, Item 6.1.7 it says “Cooling system shall be equipped with a filter/treatment filtration system, spin on filter design equipped with two (2) shutoffs to minimize coolant loss during service.”

Cooling system filters are now cartridge type filters mounted directly on the engine block as opposed to a remote location as in the past.  There is no need for shut off valves during service of the filters.  Can we please get engineering approval on this system without the valve?


	Please describe what manufacturer’s system is using in place of this request to minimize the loss of coolant during service.
	

	35
	9/13/11
	9/19/11
	On Page 22 of specification, Item 6.5.9 it says “The chassis / brake air compressor should be Bendix AD-9 or automotive engineer approved equivalent with a minimum rated output of 16 CFM”

The standard output for the Bendix compressor is rated a 15.8 CFM.  Is this acceptable?


	Yes, 15.8 is the technical capacity and it will be acceptable.  There is an error in the statement as the reference to the “Bendix AD-9” is for the air dryer.
	

	36
	9/13/11
	9/19/11
	On Page 23 of Specification, Item 7.1.7 it says “The receiver on either side shall be wired to provide 120 VAC power to the Xantrex charger and block heater.”

The statement is made that the shoreline is to be tied to the block heater; however a block heater is not required in the specifications.  Do you want an engine block heater included?


	No.
	

	37
	9/13/11
	9/19/11
	On Page 28 of Specification, Item 8.2.4 it says “Provide specific PC software necessary for engine and transmission diagnostics and repair.”

Will the following be sufficient as far as PC software for this vehicle? Engine Diagnostic, Transmission (Allison) Diagnostic, Wabco ABS Diagnostic and including USB link as needed.


	Yes.
	

	38
	9/13/11
	9/19/11
	On Page 29 of specification, Item 8.2.10 it says “An electronic version of all drawings in locked AutoCAD or PDF format is to be submitted to the Seattle Fire Department Fleet Manager and Fleet Administration Senior Mechanical Engineer for approval.” 

Is this electronic version required to be submitted with our proposal?


	No.  These should be provided at final inspection.
	

	39
	9/13/11
	9/19/11
	On Page 30 of Specification, Item 8.4.4 it says “Manufacturer’s standard warranty shall commence the date the equipment/vehicle is placed in service, not delivery date, as documented by the City of Seattle.” 

The Pierce Basic One Year Warranty will go into effect the date the apparatus is placed in service, or 60 days from the original buyer invoice date (the date the unit leaves the factory for delivery), whichever comes first.

Is this acceptable?


	No, we need the warrantee to go into effect when we put the vehicle in service.
	

	40
	9/13/11
	9/19/11
	On Page 30 of specification, Item 8.4.7 it says “Minor warranty repairs that can be done in one (1) hour or less shall be performed by the City of Seattle FFD Fire Garage.” 

The City of Seattle will be required to obtain authorization from Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc. prior to performing any warranty repairs, regardless of the expected time it will take to complete the repair. Is this acceptable?

“All warranty repairs completed by The City of Seattle FFD shop will be reimbursed by the vendor at a the current shop rate of $102.00 per hour for 2010 except in the event the repairs are made as an emergency after hours, in which case the Fleets & Facilities Department shall bill at their overtime rates.” 

The shop rate that will be reimbursed to the City will be discussed when the City obtains authorization to complete the warranty repairs. Is this acceptable?


	Pre-approval from a dealership is acceptable, except under emergency circumstances.

	

	41
	9/13/11
	9/19/11
	On Page 30 of Specification, Item 8.5.1 it says “A qualified, responsible and competent delivery engineer shall be provided by the contractor to deliver the apparatus and remain in the City for a sufficient time, normally five (5) days, who will operate the apparatus during the road and acceptance tests.”

A delivery engineer will deliver the apparatus but will not remain in the City to operate the apparatus during road and acceptance tests. These tests will be the responsibility of the City. Is this acceptable?


	SFD will provide the final testing.  
	Replace Specification 8.5.1 with the following:
A qualified, responsible and competent delivery engineer shall be provided by the contractor to deliver the apparatus.

	42
	9/13/11
	9/19/11
	In Item 3 of the Offer Sheet, it says “Price Changes in future contract years shall be in accordance with the specifications. Whole sale and mark-up discount rates will not change through the life of the contract. Other price changes are restricted to the specifications stated in the solicitation and the contract.” 

The following will apply to multiple year contracts. Is this acceptable?

Multi-Year increases will be calculated according to the following: On the yearly anniversary date of this contract, prices shall be increased by an amount equal to the product obtained by multiplying four percent (4%) by the original agreement price. Various state or federal regulatory agencies including but not limited to NFPA, DOT, and EPA may require changes to the Specifications and/or the Product and in any such event any resulting cost increases incurred to comply therewith will be added to the Purchase Price to be paid by the Customer. In addition, any future drive train upgrades (engine, transmission, axles, etc.), or any other specification changes that have not been calculated into our annual increases and will be provided at additional cost. To the extent practicable, Pierce will document and itemize any such price increases for the Customer.


	This is a one-time purchase; the City will is not awarding a multiple year contract.
	Delete in its entirety Section 8.6, “Extended Use of This Contract” of the Specifications.

	43
	9/16/11
	9/22/11
	Page 3 Expansion Clause

“Any resultant contract or Purchase Order may be expanded as allowed below. A modification may be considered per the criteria and procedures below, for any ongoing Blanket Contract that has not yet expired.  Likewise, a one-time Purchase Order may be modified if the bid reserved the right for additional orders to be placed within a specified period of time, or if the project or body of work associated with a Purchase Order is still active.  Such modifications must be mutually agreed.” 

The following will apply to multiple year contracts. Is this acceptable?

Multi-Year increases will be calculated according to the following: On the yearly anniversary date of this contract, prices shall be increased by an amount equal to the product obtained by multiplying four percent (4%) by the original agreement price. Various state or federal regulatory agencies including but not limited to NFPA, DOT, and EPA may require changes to the Specifications and/or the Product and in any such event any resulting cost increases incurred to comply therewith will be added to the Purchase Price to be paid by the Customer. In addition, any future drive train upgrades (engine, transmission, axles, etc.), or any other specification changes that have not been calculated into our annual increases and will be provided at additional cost. To the extent practicable, Pierce will document and itemize any such price increases for the Customer.


	This is a one-time purchase; the City is not awarding a multiple year contract.
	See RFP, Page 3 - Replace the first four sentences of the Expansion Clause with the following:  
Any resultant Purchase Order may be expanded as allowed below. A one-time Purchase Order may be modified if the bid reserved the right for additional orders to be placed within a specified period of time, or if the project or body of work associated with a Purchase Order is still active.  Such modifications must be mutually agreed.  ..


	44
	9/16/11
	9/22/11
	Page 4, Item 18, Catalogue and Manufacturer List Pricing

“Upon City request, the Contractor shall provide access to the “Manufacturer’s Current Price List” in electronic and/or paper format”

Pierce Manufacturing, Inc. does not have a “Manufacturer’s Current Price List” available. However, the customer will have access to a parts list for the unit at www.pierceparts.com. The parts list does not include prices. Is this acceptable?


	Yes, this is acceptable.
	

	45
	9/16/11
	9/27/11
	Page 4, Item 20, Returns and Restocking

“Standard Stock items: No restocking fee applies if new, unused, in original packaging and shipped back within 30 days of receipt by the City.”

Parts will be purchased through Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc., therefore as long as the item to be returned is an item Hughes stocks, it can be returned with no restocking fee if new, unused, and in original packaging. Is this acceptable?

“Non-Standard or Custom items: Item(s) may be returned if new, unused, in original packaging and shipped back within 30 days of receipt. If the City cancels the order after production has begun for a non-standard or custom order, then the Contractor may charge the customer reasonable expenses incurred up until the date of the cancellation, that cannot be reasonable avoided or offset by the Contractor, not in any event to exceed 10% of the total cost of the order.”

Non-Standard or Custom items will be treated the same as fabricated items: Items that are custom engineered and fabricated to design specifications may be returned under the terms negotiated between the parties upon request of the City. Is this acceptable?


	Yes, this is acceptable.
Yes, this is acceptable.
	Revise Attachment #4, Terms and Conditions, Page 4, Item 20, Returns and Restocking:
“Standard Stock items: No restocking fee applies if new, unused, in original packaging and shipped back within 30 days of receipt by the City.” To the following:
‘Parts purchased through manufacturer can be returned with no restocking fee if new, unused, and in original packaging. ‘

On Attachment #4, Page 4, Item 20 Returns and Restocking Delete the following:  

Non-Standard or Custom items:  Item(s) may be returned if new, unused, in original packaging and shipped back within 30 days of receipt.   If the City cancels the order after production has begun for a non-standard or custom order, then the Contractor may charge the customer reasonable expenses incurred up until the date of the cancellation, that cannot be reasonably avoided or offset by the Contractor, not in any event to exceed 10%” of the total cost of the order..




	46
	9/16/11
	Answer Pending
	Page 6, Item 24, Title, Risk of Loss, Freight, Overages or Underages

“Title of goods received under this contract shall remain with the Contractor until they are delivered, inspected and accepted at the address specified, at which time title passes to Seattle.”

The title will pass to Seattle after final payment has been received by Pierce Manufacturing, Inc. Is this acceptable?


	
	

	
	9/16/11
	9/27/11
	Page 9, Item 42. Insurance, Paragraph 1.A.

“Contractual”

Replace the above with: Contractual Liability for bodily injury and property damage. Is this acceptable?

“Stop Gap/Employers Liability”

Replace the above with: Pierce Manufacturing, Inc. maintains the following Employers Liability coverage for the state of WA under Workers Compensation and Employers Liability policy Number TC2HUB117D756510:

$1,000,000 Bodily Injury by accident, each accident

$1,000,000 Bodily Injury by disease, policy limit

$1,000,000 Bodily Injury by disease, each employee

Is this acceptable?

“$1,000,000 each occurrence combined single limit bodily injury and property damage”

Replace the above with: Pierce Manufacturing, Inc. maintains the following coverage:

Commercial General Liability Occurrence Form LX9641 (02-11):

$1,000,000 Each occurrence Bodily Injury and Property Damage Liability

$1,000,000 Products/Completed Operations Aggregate

$5,000,000 General Aggregate

$1,000,000 Personal and Advertising Injury

Is this acceptable?


	While we’re agreeable in principle, we will not change the “Contractual Liability” coverage in your Commercial General Liability Occurrence Form LX9641 (02-11).  This form excludes BI or PD assumed in a contract except that in a defined “Insured Contract.”
We will note in Section 1.A that the Stop Gap/Employers Liability requirement under CGL may be satisfied with Employers Liability coverage under a WC/EL policy.

No, we will retain the less stringent limits requirement in Section 1.A.
	In Attachment #4, Terms and Conditions, Page 9, Item 42 Section 1A, please add the following: CGL may be satisfied with Employer’s Liability coverage under a WC/EL policy. 


	47
	9/16/11
	9/27/11
	Page 10, Item 42. Insurance, Paragraph 1.B.

“$1,000,000 each occurrence combined single limit bodily injury and property damage”

Replace the above with: Pierce Manufacturing, Inc. maintains the following Commercial Automobile Liability Coverage (ISO Form CA0001 (10 01) Symbol 1 (Any Auto):

$1,000,000 Each Accident Bodily Injury and Property Damage Combined Single Limit

Is this acceptable?


	This is equivalent to the existing language in Section 1.B., and we will retain that.


	

	48
	9/16/11
	9/27/11
	Page 10, Item 42. Insurance, Paragraph 1.C.

“Worker’s Compensation for industrial injury to Contractor’s employees in accordance with the provisions of Title 51 of the Revised Code of Washington.”

Replace the above with: Workers Compensation policy providing

Employers Liability coverage only for WA. with the following limits:

$1,000,000 Bodily Injury by accident, each accident

$1,000,000 Bodily Injury by disease, policy limit

$1,000,000 Bodily Injury by disease, each employee

Is this acceptable?

Page 10, Item 42. Insurance, Paragraph 2

“The City of Seattle shall be included as an additional insured under CGL and Automobile Liability insurance for primary and non-contributory limits of liability.”

Replace the above with: The City of Seattle will be included as Additional Insured-Designated Person or Organization for General Liability when required by written contract. Is this acceptable?


	We will retain the existing language.  The requested language doesn’t have any provision for you to comply with WA State WC statutes.  This is for your protection as WA State is a monopolistic State.  If you were to have an employee physically present within the State who suffers an industrial injury or disease and elects WA State benefits, you could not use your AOS coverage to fund the claim; you would have to have maintained a WA State Labor & Industries WC Account.
This statement is equivalent to the existing language.  We will retain the language 
	

	49
	9/16/11
	9/27/11
	Page 10, Item 42. Insurance, Paragraph 3

“Where required to be an additional insured, the City of Seattle shall be so for the full limits of liability maintained by Contractor, whether such limits are primary, excess, contingent or otherwise.”

The above sentence needs to be deleted. Is this acceptable?


	No
	

	
	9/16/11
	9/27/11
	Page 10, Item 42. Insurance, Paragraph 5

“Any self-insured retention not fronted by an insurer must be disclosed”

Replace the above with: Pierce Manufacturing, Inc.’s Commercial General Liability insurance policy is subject to a $3,000,000 Self Insured Retention per occurrence for Products Liability and a $250,000 Self Insured Retention per occurrence for all other claims. Is this acceptable?


	Yes
	

	50
	9/16/11
	9/22/11
	Pages 15-19, Items 66-69, Prevailing Wage Requirements

Exception is taken to the above referenced sections. 

No work will be done in Washington, so Federal and Wisconsin/Florida labor laws will be complied with. Is this acceptable?


	This requirement is not subject to Prevailing Wages.
	See Attachment #4, City of Seattle Terms and Conditions – delete Items 66 -69

	51
	9/16/11
	9/27/11
	Page 2, 4. Special Provisions, Paragraph e

“The proposer shall state and list those parts of the proposed apparatus that are exclusively manufactured and sold by him, and are not available through regular manufacturing jobbers or retail outlets within Seattle. “

A list of parts exclusively manufacture d by Pierce cannot be provided. Parts manufactured by Pierce are available through Meridian Hughes Fire Apparatus Service and Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.; both of which are Pierce authorized service centers on the Pacific Coast. Parts that are not stocked by these service centers will be available from Pierce. Is this acceptable?


	SFD & FAS only seeks a list of proprietary manufactured parts (as in number with a short description), not drawings with dimensions.  


	

	52
	9/16/11
	9/27/11
	Page 3, B. Liability of Contractor, Item 3.c

“The manufacturer of the apparatus shall guarantee to the original purchaser to repair or replace any defective or prematurely failed parts, resulting from faulty material or workmanship, for a period of ten (10) years after the apparatus is placed in service.”

Please confirm that we are interpreting this paragraph correctly: we will provide the Pierce Basic One Year Warranty in the proposal price and list extended warranties as options. 


	This section is relevant primarily to latent defect of site fabricated parts not ordinarily available.  Components purchased for use on the apparatus should come with their own warranty.


	In the first sentence of item c., add the word “proprietary” between “failed” and “parts”.



	53
	9/16/11
	9/27/11
	Page 5, E. Delivery Date, Item 2

“… be driven in the Eastern United States during winter months when salt or chloride solutions have been applied to Public Roads.”

Depending on when an order is placed, the unit might be delivered from the factory in Appleton, WI in the winter. Is this acceptable?


	The intent of the last sentence of item 2 provides for some latitude.  SFD and FAS would prefer that should driving the unit during a snow and ice season occur, that the underside be coated with a gel-soap solution to deter salt and chloride buildup in areas difficult to clean.
	

	54
	9/16/11
	Answer Pending
	Page 6, H. Carrying Capacity, Item H.II.1.b

“The apparatus remains the property and liability of the contractor until successfully completing all acceptance tests.”

If damage to the apparatus, while in the customer’s possession during the acceptance testing period but prior to customer acceptance, occurs at no fault of the manufacturer. Any damage would be the responsibility of the City. Is this acceptable?
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